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Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Rutherford Pension Plan
Rosi Cullen <rosi.cullen@btconnect.com> 22 September 2023 at 16:34
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>
Cc: Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Hi Emily,

Please find attached the RPP bank statements. I've also collated them in a single spreadsheet. In January
I sold No 24 Speirs Wharf, so I have noted the decrease in value of the property portfolio. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

I am trying to migrate RPP from Pension Schemes Online (PS0) to Managing Pension Schemes (MPS) and
am a bit confused about what I need to enter. Would you be able to have a chat with me next week to
ensure I enter the correct data. I think it should only take a few minutes and I would really appreciate it.

Many thanks 

Rosi

From: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>
Sent: 22 September 2023 12:53
To: Rosi Cullen <rosi.cullen@btconnect.com>
Cc: Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>
Subject: Re: Rutherford Pension Plan
 
[Quoted text hidden]

14 attachments

RPP Pension scheme return 2022-3 - V1.xls
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